Mike Duckworth

Voice Actor / Musician

I am a passionate, professional Voice Actor and musician with experience in commercials, narrations, animation and audio dramas. Drawing on a lifelong passion for music and it's persuasiveness, my caresses of phrasing, motion, direction and color allow me to produce work that makes characters come to life. Whether warm and expressive, or hard hitting and corporate, I can breathe life into your copy and create that perfect spot for your commercial, campaign or project. My services as a musician as a Classical or Jazz Flutist and Pianist, or as a Bass or Baritone singer are also available.

Experience

Voice Actor / Moderator at Teleconversant Ltd. / Cambridge, MA

- Recorded intro messages for the "Among Friends" program.
- · Worked as a live online moderator for multi-user themed chatrooms and scheduled tele-events.

Voice Actor / Moderator at Firebird Licensees Inc. / Boston, MA

- Recorded radio ads and system introductory messages as in-house talent for "TalkAbout".
- Live moderator for TalkAbout online events.
- Used character study and acting techniques to enhance performances.

Narrator at The Gary Civic Symphony / Gary, IN

- Narrated a commercial recording of "Peter and the Wolf" with the orchestra as part of an arts education program hosted by the orchestra.
- · Utilized various tones, accents, and emotions to create an entertaining experience for young audiences.

Non-Union Voice Actor / New York, NY

September 1995 — Current / Non-union Voice-Overs, Commercials and Narrations on a per-service basis.

- Pierre Latouche Language Learning Center
- American Ballet Theater
- Teaching Matters, Inc.
- · Dance Theater of Harlem
- · Castle Connolly Medical, Ltd.
- · "Heartlock" the Movie 2018

Freelance Classical, Jazz Musician / New York, NY

October 1989 — Current / Professional per-diem flutist in symphonic and chamber music ensembles.

Education and Training

Master of Music, Northwestern University, Evanston, IL

August 2007 — May 2009 / Major in Flute Performance and Literature

Bachelor of Arts, State University of NY at Stony Brook, Stony Brook, NY

September 2002 — May 2005 / Major in Music Performance (Flute) and French Studies. Graduated with Honors.

Berklee College of Music / Boston, MA

August 1986 – January 1988 / Major in Instrumental and Vocal Performance. Minor in Commercial Arranging.